
MEETING NOTICE 
VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK 

MEETING OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Committee of the Whole Meeting of the Village of Tinley Park, Cook 
and Will Counties, Illinois will be held on Tuesday, March 3, 2020, beginning at 6:00 p.m. in Council Chambers, 
located in the Tinley Park Village Hall, 16250 South Oak Park Avenue, Tinley Park, Illinois 60477. 

 
The agenda is as follows: 
 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER. 
 

2. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
MEETING HELD ON FEBRUARY 18, 2020.  
 

3. DISCUSS MARRIOTT/LAGRANGE ROAD ENGINEERING SERVICES ADDENDUM. 
 

4. DISCUSS SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT FEES. 
 

5. RECEIVE TAX INCREMENT FINANCE PRESENTATION. 
 

6. DISCUSS THE TINLEY PARK MENTAL HEALTH CENTER SENATE BILL AFFECTING 
POTENTIAL SALE. 
 

7. DISCUSS RED LIGHT CAMERA CONTRACT. 
 

8. DISCUSS CANNABIS DISPENSARIES. 
 

9. DISCUSS VIDEO GAMING TERMINAL OPERATING FEE. 
 

10. DISCUSS ADDING PUSH TAX FOR VIDEO GAMING TERMINALS. 
 

11. DISCUSS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR POLICE MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL 
TASK FORCE. 
  

12. RECEIVE COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC. 
 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

KRISTIN A. THIRION 
VILLAGE CLERK  



 

 
MINUTES 

Meeting of the Committee of the Whole 
 February 18, 2020 – 7:30 p.m. 
 Village Hall - Council Chambers 
 16250 S Oak Park Ave. 

Tinley Park, IL 60477 
 

Members Present:  M. Glotz, President Pro-Tem 
  K. Thirion, Village Clerk 
  C. Berg, Village Trustee  
    W. Brady, Village Trustee 
    W. Brennan, Village Trustee 
    D. Galante, Village Trustee 
    M. Mueller, Village Trustee 
 

Members Absent:  J. Vandenberg, Village President 
 

Staff Present:   D. Niemeyer, Village Manager 
    P. Carr, Assistant Village Manager 
    F. Reeder, Fire Chief 
    M. Walsh, Police Chief 
    B. Bettenhausen, Finance Director 
    K. Clarke, Community Development Director  
    J. Urbanski, Assistant Public Works Director 
    D. Framke, Marketing Director 
    D. Spale, Village Attorney 
 

           
Item #1 - The meeting of the Committee of the Whole was called to order at 7:34 p.m. on February 18, 
2020. 
 
Item #2 - CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE 
WHOLE MEETING HELD ON February 4, 2020. – Motion was made by Trustee Mueller, seconded 
by Trustee Berg, to approve the minutes of the Committee of the Whole meeting held on February 4, 
2020. Vote by voice call. President Pro-Tem Glotz declared the motion carried. 
 
Item #3 – RECEIVE UPDATE ON FIRE STATION 47 PROJECT. – John Urbanski, Assistant 
Director of Public Works, presented an update on Fire Station 47. Mr. Urbankski presented a brief 
overview of the construction progress, budget and schedule. As of recently the project has passed the 
65% completion mark, on schedule and currently under budget. The construction schedule is currently 
two (2) weeks behind despite losing 29 days due to weather. 
 
Clerk Thirion stated that Station 47 is being featured on the 2020 Vehicle Sticker. 
 
Item #4 – DISCUSS AGREEMENT WITH LIVE NATION WORLDWIDE LLC FOR PUBLIC 
SAFETY SERVICES AT THE HOLLYWOOD CASINO AMPHITHEATER. – Pat Carr, Assistant 
Village Manager, presented a cooperative agreement, between the Village of Tinley Park and Live 
Nation, to provide public safety services at the Hollywood Casino Amphitheatre. This agreement will 
cover insurance requirements and public safety costs associated with the operation of the music theatre. 
 
It also provides a cost savings to the Village associated with public safety services at the Hollywood 
Casino Amphitheatre. 



 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 
 
 

President Pro-Tem Glotz requested that language be added to the agreement, requiring any additional 
detail needed, public safety services must be requested through the Village and may not be privatized. 
He asked that there be a liaison between the Village and the amphitheater. 
 
President Pro-Tem Glotz asked the Committee if there were any questions. There were none. 
 
Motion was made by Trustee Mueller, seconded by Trustee Brady, to recommend a Cooperative 
Agreement between the Village and Live Nation, with the above changes, be forwarded to the Village 
Board for approval. Vote by voice. President Pro-Tem Glotz declared the motion carried. 
 
Item #5 – DISCUSS COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE SCHEDULE FOR THE REMAINDER OF 
2020. – David Niemeyer, Village Manager, presented a Schedule of Regular Meetings of Committee of 
the Whole for the remainder of 2020.  
 
Trustee Berg asked if this went through the Administration and Legal Committee and if some of the 
dates can be changed. President Pro-Tem Glotz replied that it was only on the Committee of the Whole 
agenda and the dates can be cancelled or rescheduled as with any other meeting. 
 
President Pro-Tem Glotz asked the Committee if there were any questions. There were none. 
 
Motion was made by Trustee Mueller, seconded by Trustee Brennan, to recommend the Committee of 
the Whole schedule for the remainder of 2020, be forwarded to the Village Board for approval. Vote by 
voice. President Pro-Tem Glotz declared the motion carried. 
 
Item #6 - DISCUSS SIP WINE BAR EASEMENT. - The project known as SIP Wine Bar located at 
17424 Oak Park Avenue was approved by the Village Board on September 18, 2018. The project 
consists of a self-serve wine bar and restaurant that includes a full kitchen and food service. There will 
be indoor seating, a standing room only area and two (2) outdoor patios in the front and back. As a 
condition of approval, the applicant needed to extend a water line through the Village’s public parking 
lot to connect to the existing water line on Hickory Street. Easements are needed by the Village to allow 
such water line on our property. Kimberly Clarke, Community Development Director, requested a 
resolution approving and accepting the plat of easements be forwarded to the Village Board. 
 
President Pro-Tem Glotz asked the Committee if there were any questions. There were none. 
 
Motion was made by Trustee Mueller, seconded by Trustee Berg, to recommend the Resolution 
authorizing SIP Wine Bar Easement be forwarded to the Village Board for approval. Vote by voice. 
President Pro-Tem Glotz declared the motion carried. 
 
Item #7 – RECEIVE COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC.  
 
President Pro-Tem Glotz asked if there was any one wished to address the Board. There were none. 
 
Motion was made by Trustee Brady, seconded by Trustee Brennan, to adjourn the Committee of the 
Whole. Vote by voice call. President Pro-Tem Glotz, declared the motion carried and adjourned the 
meeting at 7:51p.m. 



Interoffice

Memo
Date: February 26, 2020

To: David Niemeyer — Village Manager
Brad Bettenhausen — Village Treasurer
Kev,WorkowskLPublLcWorksDirectoi

From: Colby Zemaitis, PE, CFM — Village Engineer

Subject: Marriott/LaG range Road Engineering Services Addendum/Proposals

Prepared for March 3, 2020 Committee of the Whole and Village Board Meeting for consideration and
possible action:

Description: The Village plans to provide water and sewer services to the proposed Marriott
Development along with the other undeveloped parcels within the 1 83rd Street/LaGrange Road
corridor. The alignment of the water main and sanitary sewer has changed from the original scope of
work requiring additional surveying and design services for both utilities.

The original alignment for the service extensions were approximately 1 ,800 lineal feet of watermain
and 900 lineal feet of sanitary sewer. The new alignments are approximatley 3,200 lineal feet of
watermain and 1 ,750 lineal feet of sanitary sewer and a lift station. These new alignments now
provide sanitary and watermain services for all future parcel developments from LaGrange Road to94th Avenue between 1 79th Street and the old 1 83rd Street alignment,

The previously approved Design Services Agreement with Baxter & Woodman Consulting Engineers
was in the amount of $78,400. The additional cost for the Design Services for the re-alignment will be
$23,000.

Amendment No. 1 is in the amount not to exceed $23,000 for the additional design services for the
sewer and watermain.

The additional three (3) proposals are for the Design Services of the lift station along with the
Construction Services for the sewer and watermain and the lift station.

A Cost Summary is below:

Survey and Design Services:
Original Design Services for Water and Sewer: $78,400
Additional Design Services due to Realignment of Water and Sewer: $23,000
Design Services for Lift Station: $63, 750

Total Cost: $165,150
Construction Services:

Construction Services for Entire Water and Sewer Project: $79, 750
Construction Services for Lift Station: $60,950

Total Cost: $140,700
Overall Cost: $305,850

* Engineering Service Costs above are all “not to exceed” from Baxter & Woodman.

. .

- Life Amplified



Budget I Finance: Funding is budgeted for Water and Sewer Improvement Budgets.
BudgetAvailable: $ 170,000 (FY20: Design Only)

$1 ,700,000 (FY20: Utility Ext. — Construction)
$ 800,000 (FY21 — Construction)

Total: $2,670,000 (Engineering Services)
$2,350,000 (Estimated Construction Cost)

Difference $ 320,000
- $ 305,850 (Overall B&W Engineering Service Costs)

Difference (under budget) $ 14,150

Staff Direction Request:

1 . Approve Amendment No. 1 in the amount not to exceed $23,000 for the additional design
services for the sewer and watermain.

2. Construction Services Proposal for sewer and watermain in the amount not to exceed $79,750
for the sewer and watermain construction.

3. Design Services Proposal for the lift station in the amount not to exceed $63,750.
4. Construction Services Proposal for the lift station in the amount not to exceed $60,950 for the

lift station construction.

5. Direct Staff as necessary.

Attachments

1. Amendment No. 1 — Design Services Amendment for sewer and watermain

2. Construction Services Proposal for sewer and watermain

3. Design Services Proposal for lift station

4. Construction Services Proposal for lift station

r401.
Life Amplified



THE VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK
Cook County, Illinois
Will County, Illinois

RESOLUTION
NO. 2020-R-026

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF
TINLEY PARK AND BAXTER & WOODMAN FOR MARRIOTT/LAGRANGE

ROAD ENGINEERING SERVICES ADDENDUM

JACOB C. VANDENBERG, PRESIDENT
KRISTIN A. THIRION, VILLAGE CLERK

CYNTHIA A. BERG
WILLIAM P. BRADY

WILLIAM A. BRENNAN
DIANE M. GALANTE
MICHAEL W. GLOTZ

MICHAEL G. MUELLER
Board of Trustees

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Tinley Park
Peterson, Johnson, & Murray Chicago, LLC, Village Attorneys

200 W. Adams, Suite 2125, Chicago, IL 60606



VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK
Cook County, fihinois
Will County, illinois

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-R-026

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF
TINLEY PARK AND BAXTER & WOODMAN FOR MARRIOTT1LAGRANGE

-
-
-
- ROAD-ENGINEERING-SERViCES-ADDENDUM--

WHEREAS, the Village of Tinley Park, Cook and Will Counties, illinois, is a Home Rule Unit
pursuant to the illinois Constitution of 1970; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities of the Village of Tinley Park, Cook and Will Counties,
Illinois, have considered entering into an Agreement with Baxter & Woodman, Inc., a true and correct
copy of such Agreement being attached hereto and made a part hereof as EXHIBIT 1; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities of the Village of Tinley Park, Cook and Will Counties,
Illinois, have determined that it is in the best interests of said Village of Tinley Park that said Agreement
be entered into by the Village of Tinley Park;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of
Tinley Park, Cook and Will Counties, illinois, as follows:

Section 1: The Preambles hereto are hereby made a part of, and operative provisions of, this
Resolution as fully as if completely repeated at length herein.

Section 2: That this President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Tinley Park hereby
find that it is in the best interests of the Village of Tinley Park and its residents that the aforesaid
‘Agreement” be entered into and executed by said Village of Tinley Park, with said Agreement to be
substantially in the form attached hereto and made a part hereof as EXHIBIT 1.

Section 3: That the President and Clerk of the Village of Tinley Park, Cook and Will
Counties, illinois are hereby authorized to execute for and on behalf of said Village of Tinley Park the
aforesaid Agreement.



Section 4: That this Resolution shall take effect from and after its adoption and approval.

ADOPTED this 3’’ day of March, 2020, by the Corporate Authorities of the Village of Tinley
Park on a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED this 3rd day of March, 2020, by the President of the Village of Tinley Park.

Village President

ATTEST:

Village Clerk



EXHIBIT 1

BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC. AGREEMENT



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF COOK ) 55

COUNTYOFWILL )

CERTIFICATE

I, KRISTIN A. THIRION, Village Clerk of the Village of Tinley Park, Counties of Cook and Will
and State of Illinois, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of
Resolution No. 2020-R--026, “A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK AND BAXTER & WOODMAN FOR MARRIOTT/LAGRANGE
ROAD ENGINEERING SERVICES ADDENDUM,” which was adopted by the President and Board
of Trustees of the Village of Tinley Park on March 3, 2020.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate seal of
the Village of Tinley Park this 31( day of March 2020.

KRISTIN A. THIRION, VILLAGE CLERK



BAXTER WOODMAN
Cons ig t. r ,

-

8840 West 192nd Street Mokena IL 60448 • 815 459 1260 baxterwoodman corn

February 27, 2020

Mr. Colby Zemaitas
Village Engineer
Village ofTinley Park
16250 South Oak Park Avenue
Tinley Park, Illinois 60477

Subject: Village ofTinley Park - LaGrange Road Utilities - Design Services Engineering
AmendmentNo. 1

Dear Mr. Zemaitas,

Baxter & Woodman is pleased to submit this Amendment to our proposal dated June 18, 2019 to
provide additional design engineering services for the water main and sewer main extension for
LaGrange Road Utilities project.

Project Understanding
The Village planned to provide water and sewer service to undeveloped parcel within the LaGrange
Road corridor between 179th Street and old 183rd Street. The alignment of the water main and
sewer main have changed from the original scope or work requiring additional design of both.

This amendment is for the additional design engineering required due to the change of alignment
for the project.

Scope of Services

Design Services
1. TOPGRAPHIC SURVEY — Perform a topographic survey of the revised project limits of natural

and man-made features along the utility routes to develop has sheets for Project Drawings.

2. DRAWINGS: Prepare additional Design Documents for the revised project limits consisting of
Drawings showing the general scope, extent and character of construction work for the Project
to be furnished and performed by the Contractor selected by the Village. Make revisions based
on comments from Village staff,

3. PERMITTING: Submit the design documents and permit application to the Illinois Department
of Transportation to occupy the old 96th Avenue right-of-way.



BAXTERiWOODMAN1bIp!Consutmg Engineers

Schedule

Final Plans June 2020
BidDate July2020
Notice to Proceed August 2020

Engineering Fee -

The Owner shall pay the Engineer for the additional design services performed or furnished, based
upon the Engineer’s standard hourly billing rates for actual work time perforiried plus
reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses including travel, an additional amount of $23,000 for an
amended not to exceed amount of $101,400.

All terms and conditions of the Village Resolution No. 2019-R-064 dated June 18, 2019 with the
Village ofTinley Park shall apply.

If you find this proposal acceptable, please sign and return one copy for our files. Upon your
written authorization to proceed, we will begin working immediately. We appreciate the
opportunity to submit this proposal and to continue working with the Village. Please do not
hesitate to contact Mike Kenny at 815-444-3371 or mkenny@baxterwoodman.com ifyou have any
questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Sean E. O’Dell, P. E.
Vice President

Attachment

VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK, IL

AUTHORIZED BY:

__________________________

TITLE:

________________________________

DATE:

____________________________

( ( ‘ti /r/ecIs ( ,vstuI Ia/c / lAP/c l9iPIO—l cIgrJfl/cc? i/cl I “fl!ii I OfluIclc!V 1 fl/i ,4?flLflcl/flc’fl/flfl / /9//N/A II! Propicallc’uei •imcncl/ncnIfla l.lcaa

Mr. Colby Zemaitas February 27,2020
Village of Tinley Park 190816.40 • Page 2



VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK, ILLINOIS

LAGRANGE ROAD UTILITIES - LIFT STATION
DESIGN SERVICES

AGREEEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into this

_____

day of , 2020 (“Effective Date”), between
the Village ofTinley Park, Illinois “(Village”), located at 16250 South Oak Park Avenue, Tinley Park, IL
60477, and Baxter & Woodman, Inc. (“Consultant”), collectively the “Parties” for the following project:

LaGrange Road Utilities - Lift Station Design Services

This project includes the design of a public sanitary lift station and force main to serve the parcels of land
between the 179th Street and 1 83rd Street, and between LaGrange Road and 94th Street. The lift station will
be located near the intersection of White Eagle Drive and 1 83 Street and includes a wet well with two
submersible pumps, valve vault, above-ground control cabinet, emergency generator, bypass pumping
connection, driveway, perimeter fence, and SCADA integration. The force main will be approximately 300
feet long and discharge to a proposed sanitary sewer.

I. Services

A. Consultant agrees to provide, as an independent contractor to the Village, the professional services
included in Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part hereof, as well as such other or incidental
services as may be necessary to carry out said professional services, as well as any other
professional services requested by the Village as mutually agreed to by the parties (hereinafter the
“Services”). The standard of care for all professional engineering and related services performed
or furnished by Consultant under this Agreement will be the care and skill ordinarily used by
members ofthe subject profession practicing under similar circumstances at the same time and in
the same locality in compliance with applicable laws, ordinances and regulations. The express
terms ofthis Agreement shall take precedence and control over any term or provision ofany Exhibit
that in any way conflicts with, differs from, or attempts to alter the terms ofthis Agreement.

B. The Services shall be provided by employees ofConsultant, who are experienced, certified, and/or
qualified and licensed, to the extent necessary to perform said Services in the State of Illinois.

C. It is understood and agreed by the parties that the Consultant is an independent contractor retained
for the above-mentioned purpose. The Village shall not control the manner nor the means of the
Consultants performance, but shall be entitled to a work product as described herein. The term
“subconsultant” shall mean and include only those hired by and having a direct contract with
Consultant for performance ofwork on the Project. The Village shall have no responsibility to any
subconsultant employed by a Consultant for performance of work on the Project, and all
subconsultants and material suppliers shall look exclusively to the Consultant for any payments
due. The Village will not be responsible for reporting or paying employment taxes or other similar
levies that may be required by the United States Internal Revenue Service or other State or Federal
agencies. Every subconsultant shall be bound by the terms and provisions of this Contract as far as
applicable to their work. The Consultant shall be fully responsible to the Village for the acts and
omissions of its subconsultants, and shall ensure that any subconsultants perform in accordance



with the requirements ofthis Agreement. Nothing contained herein shall create any contractual or
employment relations between any subconsultant and the Village. The Consultant is solely
responsible for the safety procedures, programs and methods of its employees and agents and shall
hold the Village harmless for any and all damages resulting from violations thereof. The Consultant
shall comply with all applicable federal, State and local safety laws and regulations.

II. COMPENSATION

Consultant will be compensated based upon the fee schedule attached hereto as Exhibit B.

III. INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS.

Consultant will indemnify and hold harmless, protect and defend, at its own cost and expense, the Village,
its officers, officials, Village President and Board of Trustees, agents, employees, volunteers,
representatives, assigns, successors, transferees, licensees, invitees, afforneys, or other persons or property
standing in the interest ofthe Village, from any and all risks, lawsuits, actions, damages, losses, expenses
(including attorneys’ fees), claims, or liabilities ofany character, brought because ofany death, injuries or
damages received or sustained by any person, persons, or property on account of any negligent act or
omission by the Consultant, its officers, agents and/or employees, including any of its subconsultants,
arising out ofor in performance ofany provision ofthis Agreement, including any claims or amounts arising
or recovered under the Workers’ Compensation Act or any other law, ordinance, order or decree.

IV. INSURANCE

During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall provide and maintain the types of insurance set forth
in Exhibit C, written on the comprehensive form and as “occurrence” policies, primary to any insurance of
the Village, in not less than the specified amounts.

Consultant shall furnish to the Village, prior to commencing any activities under this Agreement, and
annually thereafter, satisfactory proof ofthe above insurance requirements by a reliable insurance company
or companies authorized to do business in Illinois. Such proof shall consist of certificates executed by the
respective insurance companies and attached to this Agreement as Exhibit D. Said certificates shall list the
Village and its officers, officials, Village President and Board of Trustees, agents, employees, volunteers,
representatives, assigns, successors, and attorneys, as additional insureds on all required insurance policies.

V. WARRANTY

Consultant represents and warrants to the Village that it has the experience and ability to perform the
services required by this Agreement, that it will perform said services in a professional, competent and
timely manner, as represented and suitable for the performance of the Agreement, and that that it has the
power to enter into and perform this Agreement.

VI. NOTICE

Except to the extent that verbal notice is otherwise permitted herein, proper notice may be given by personal
service or certified or registered mail to:

John V. Ambrose, President/CEO
Baxter & Woodman, Inc.



8678 Ridgefield Road
Crystal Lake, IL 60014

ORTO:

Village ofTinley Park
Village Manager
16250 South Oak Park Avenue
Tinley Park IL. 60477

Notice shall be effective upon the date of receipt by personal service or as evidenced by a valid return
receipt. The name and/or address to which notice is required may be amended at any time by written notice
to the other party as provided herein.

VII. INTERPRETATION

This Agreement provides for services to be performed within the State of Illinois. Accordingly, this
Agreement, and all questions of interpretation, construction and enforcement hereof, and all controversies
hereunder, shall be governed by the applicable statutory and common law of the State of Illinois. The
parties agree that for the purpose of any litigation relative to this Agreement and its enforcement, venue
shall be in the Circuit Court ofCook County, Illinois and the parties consent to the in personam jurisdiction
of said Court for any such action or proceeding.

VIII. WAIVER

The waiver ofone party ofany breach ofthis Agreement or the failure ofone party to enforce any provisions
hereof, shall be limited to the particular instance and shall not operate to bar or be deemed a waiver of
enforcing against other or future breaches.

Ix. SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, that provision shall be
severable from the rest of this Agreement and the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining
provisions will in no way be affected or impaired.

x. ENTIRE UNDERSTANDING

This Agreement sets forth all of the entire understanding of the parties relative to the subject hereof and
supersedes any and all prior agreements, express or implied, oral or written. No amendment or modification
of this Agreement shall be effective unless reduced to writing and executed by the parties.

XI. TERMINATION

This Agreement may be terminated, in whole or in part, by either party if the other party fails to fulfill its
obligations under this Agreement through no fault of the terminating party. The Village may terminate this
Agreement, in whole or in part, for its convenience. However, no such termination will be effective unless
the terminating party gives the other party (1) not less than ten (10) business day’s written notice by certified



mail of intent to terminate, and (2) an opportunity for a meeting with the terminating party to resolve the
dispute before termination.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Village of Tinley Park and Baxter& Woodman, Inc. have executed this
agreement.

VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK (Baxter & Woodman, Inc.)

By:

_________________

By: SS*.
Village Manager ITS Vice President

DATE:

_________________

DATE: February 27, 2020

1I
-



CERTIFICATIONS BY CONSULTANT

J

Eligibility to Contract

The undersigned hereby certifies that the Consultant is not barred from bidding on or entering into
this contract as a result of a violation of either the bid-rigging or bid-rotating provisions of Article
33E ofthe Criminal Code of 1961, as amended.

c‘

Baxter & Woodman Inc ?
Name of Consultant (please print) Submitted by (signature)

Vice President

Title

Certificate of Compliance with Illinois Human Rights Act

The undersigned hereby certifies that the Consultant is in compliance with Title 7 ofthe 1964 Civil
Rights Act as amended and the Illinois Human Rights Act as amended.

Baxter & Woodman, Inc.

Name of Consultant (please print) Submitted by (signature)

Vice President

Title

Certificate of Compliance with Illinois Drug-Free Workplace Act

The undersigned, having 25 or more employees, does hereby certify pursuant to section 3 of the
Illinois Drug Free Workplace Act (30 ILCS 58013) that it shall provide a drug-free workplace for all
employees engaged in the performance of the work under the contract by complying with the
requirements of the Illinois Drug-Free Workplace Act and, further certifies, that it is not ineligible for
award of this contract by reason of debarment for a violation of the Illinois Drug-Free Workplace
Act.



Baxter & Woodman, Inc. %KAt tb

Name of Consultant (please print) Submitted by (signature)

Vice President

Title

Certificate Regarding Sexual Harassment Policy

The undersigned does hereby certify pursuant to section 2-105 ofthe Illinois Human Rights Act (775
ILCS 5/2-105) that it has a written sexual harassment policy that includes, at a minimum, the

following information: (i) the illegality ofsexual harassment; (ii) the definition ofsexual harassment
under State law; (iii) a description of sexual harassment, utilizing examples; (iv) an internal
complaint process including penalties; (v) the legal recourse, investigative and complaint process
available through the Department of Human Rights and Human Rights Commission; (vi) direction
on how to contact the Department of Human Rights and Human Rights Commission; and (vii)
protection against retaliation.

Baxter & Woodman, Inc.

________________________________

Name of Consultant (please print) Submitted by (signature)

Vice President

Title



EXHIBIT A

Scope of Professional Services

Design Services
1. PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND MEETINGS

A. Plan, schedule and control activities to complete the Project. These activities include, but are
not limited to, budgeting, scheduling, and monitoring the scope of services.

B. Submit a monthly status report via email describing tasks completed the previous month and
outlining goals for the subsequent month.

C. Conduct a Project kick-off meeting with Owner’s staff and the Project team.
1. The purposes of the meeting are to establish clear lines of communication, introduce

Owner staff to the team members, and establish the Owner’s detailed needs, objectives,
and goals for the Project.

2. The meeting will also be used to obtain information, drawings, plans, atlases, and other
data to be supplied by the Owner, and set schedules and guidelines for future design
meetings.

D. Conduct meetings with staff at times during the design of the Project to clarify staff wishes,
design questions, and/or construction methods.

E. Design meetings will normally consist of one preliminary design meeting, where the initial
layout of the force main and lift station site layout are approved prior to design drawing
preparation and one pre-final meeting at 95% percent completion.

2. TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY - This is not included in the project scope because it will be performed
under the “LaGrange Road Utility” contract, Engineer’s project number 190816.

3. PRELIMINARY DESIGN
A. Review existing plans, atlases, plats, and reports.
B. Create lists ofmissing or conflicting data.
C. Conduct site visits by designer(s) to clarify discrepancies on the drawings, select routes and

locations for pipe, and investigate pipe installation methods.
D. Conduct a Design Stage Request with JULIE, which consists of obtaining names and telephone

numbers of utilities located within the work area.
E. Contact utilities, obtain atlases where available, and provide preliminary drawings to utility

companies for their markup and return.
F. Coordinate the selection of a geotechnical subconsultant to perform soil borings, collect and

analyze soil samples, determine groundwater levels and prepare a written report for
structural design. The geotechnical subconsultant will contract directly with the Owner.

4. EASEMENT AND PLAT WORK - This is not included because it will be performed under the
“LaGrange Road Utility” contract, Engineer’s project number 190816.



5. DRAWINGS
A. Develop base sheets of natural and manmade features from topographic survey data,

including creating lists of deficient items for clarification at a future site visit.
B. Prepare Drawings showing the general scope, extent and character of construction work to

be furnished and performed by the Contractor(s) selected by the OWNER.
C. Provide detailed CAD drawings ofthe project design and construction requirements.
D. Indicate location of existing utilities from best available records.
E. Create legends, general notes, and designer instructions to contractors, to create a final set of

construction drawings.

6. PROJECT MANUAL - Prepare for review and approval by the Owner and its legal counsel the
forms of Construction Contract Documents consisting Advertisement for Bids, Bidder
Instructions, Bid Form, Agreement, Performance Bond Form, Payment Bond Form, General
Conditions, and Supplementary Conditions, where appropriate, based upon documents prepared
by the Engineers Joint Contract Document Committee (EJCDC).

7. QUALITY ASSURANCE AND QUALITY CONTROL
A. Conduct peer and constructability reviews of drawings and specifications.
B. Consult with Construction Department personnel to provide a review of drawings and

specifications.
C. Make revisions to Drawings and Specifications based on comments from both engineering

and construction department.

8. OPINION OF PROBABLE COST - Prepare a final opinion of probable total Project costs including
construction cost; contingencies; construction engineering services; and, on the basis of
information furnished by the Owner, allowances for legal services, financial consultants, and any
administrative services or other costs necessary for completion of the Project.

9. PERMITS
A. Illinois Environmental Protection Agency - Submit the design documents to the agency for

permit to construct, own, and operate the Project.
B. Metropolitan Wastewater Reclamation District - Submit the design documents to the agency

for permit to construct, own, and operate the Project.

10. BIDDING ASSISTANCE
A. Set bid date with Owner, create Advertisement for Bids (AFB), provide AFB to Owner for

publication, and mail advertisement to selected prospective bidders.
B. Answer bidder’s questions during bid period.
C. Issue necessary addenda to all plan holders as necessary.
D. Attend and conduct pre-bid conference with Owner personnel and prospective bidders.



E. Attend bid opening with Owner personnel and assist in reviewing and checking bid package
submittals as required.

F. Tabulate all bids received and review all bid submittals to verify low bid is responsive and
responsible.

G. Issue a Letter of Recommendation to Award a construction contract to the Owner for their
action.

Schedule
Final Plans July 2020
Bid Date August 2020



EXHIBIT B

Our engineering fee for the above stated scope of services will be based on our hourly billing rates
for actual work time performed plus reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses, which in total will
not exceed $63,750.



V
IL

LA
G

E
O

F
T

IN
L

E
Y

PA
R

K
,

IL
L

IN
O

IS
LA

G
R

A
N

G
E

R
O

A
D

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

-
L

IF
T

ST
A

T
IO

N
D

E
SI

G
N

SE
R

V
IC

E
S

3
9

0
0

01
Pr

oj
ec

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
an

d
M

ee
tin

gs

P
la

n
n
ed

H
is

P
la

n
n

ed
L

ab
or

C
o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

C
o
n
su

lt
an

t
F

ee
R

ei
m

b
T

ot
al

L
ev

el
E

m
p

B
ill

F
ee

A
ll

o
w

an
c.

o
m

o
e
n
s
a
ti

o
r

O
ve

ra
ll

P
ro

je
ct

T
ot

al
4
9
2
.0

0
6

3
,4

4
5

.0
0

6
3

,4
4

5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
5
.0

0
6
3
,7

5
0
.0

0

EI
:zJ

j—
—

—
-

—

00
ü
ö
0

6
3

4
4

5
0

0
0
0
0
3
0
5
0
0

63
75

00
0

5,
16

00
0

5,
l6

O
.O

O
0
0
0

20
0.

00
5,

36
0.

00
24

.0
0

3,
36

0.
00

IM
ic

ha
el

K
en

ny
15

.0
0

1,
80

0.
00

e
J
n
a
r
y
D

e
g
n

2
8

0
0

3
6

0
0

0
0

3
6
0
0
0
w

2
9
L

°
00

1
S

ha
ne

Fi
rs

ch
in

g
4.

00
56

0.
00

M
ic

ha
el

G
ry

n
4

0
0

64
0.

00
M

ic
ha

el
K

en
ny

IZ
O

O
1,

44
0.

00
Ph

un
g

T
ra

n
8.

00
96

0.
00

r
a
n

g
s

-
-

—
iT

h
a

2
8

5
8

0
0

0
5
8
0
j
0
d
ö

M
ic

ha
el

B
ec

ke
r

15
.0

0
1,

95
0.

00
T

im
ot

hy
B

el
Ie

20
.0

0
2,

40
0.

00
C

ha
rl

es
B

ru
nn

er
2.

00
39

0.
00

R
an

da
ll

Es
lic

k
80

.0
0

10
,4

00
.0

0
Sh

an
e

Fi
rs

ch
in

g
4.

00
56

0.
00

M
ic

ha
el

G
ry

n
4.

00
64

0.
00

H
ar

ry
H

ar
m

an
4.

00
72

0.
00

M
ic

ha
el

K
en

ny
40

.0
0

4,
80

0.
00

A
da

m
St

ec
1,

92
0.

00
P

hu
ng

T
ra

n
40

.0
0

4,
80

0.
00

rc
e
c
tM

a
n

u
a
l

9
6

0
0

1
2
7
7
5
0
0

1
2
7
7
5

0
k

T
h
[
o
o
o
j

C
ha

rl
es

B
ru

nn
er

1.
00

19
5.

00
,

Sh
an

e
Fi

rs
ch

in
g

8.
00

1,
12

0.
00

]

—
z-

-
H

ar
ry

H
ar

m
an

4.
00

M
ic

ha
el

K
en

ny
36

.0
0

43
2O

.O
O

J
A

da
m

St
ec

7.
00

1,
12

0.
00

-

-
-
-

B
ar

ba
ra

T
ob

in
4.

O
O

34
0.

00
P

hu
ng

T
ra

n
2
0
J
i
ö
ö
ô
]

P
ag

e
1

of
2



V
IL

LA
G

E
O

F
T

IN
L

E
Y

PA
R

K
,

IL
L

IN
O

IS
LA

G
R

A
N

G
E

R
O

A
D

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

-
L

IF
T

ST
A

T
IO

N
D

E
SI

G
N

SE
R

V
IC

E
S

07
Q

A
Q

C

1—
-

‘

P
la

nn
ed

H
rs

P
la

nn
ed

L
ab

or
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

C
o
n
su

lt
an

t
F

ee
R

ei
m

b
T

ot
al

IL
cy

!
JE

m
i,

—
—

—
-
—

—
—

F
ee

A
l
ç
e

C
or

n
en

sa
ti

o
n

8.
00

1,
30

0.
00

1,
30

0.
00

1
0.

00
1

0.
00

1
1,

30
0.

00
1

Ja
m

es
Sn

el
l

4.
00

58
0.

00
St

ev
en

V
er

se
m

an
4.

00
72

0.
00

p
u
o
n

of
P

ro
b
a
b
C

o
st

9
0

0
1
1
8
0
0
0

1
18

0
i
i
8
0

S
ha

ne
Fi

rs
ch

in
g

2.
00

28
0.

00
M

ic
ha

el
K

en
ny

6
0
0

72
0.

00
St

ev
en

V
er

se
m

an

e
r
n
t
s

—

:
—

_
9
_

-

6
9
9
O

0
0
(
0
0
0
0
0
0
1

0
S

ha
ne

Fi
rs

ch
in

g
10

.0
0

1,
40

0.
00

M
ic

ha
el

K
en

ny
35

.0
0

4,
20

0.
00

C
on

st
an

ce
K

ilg
or

e
8.

00
88

0.
00

B
ar

ba
ra

T
ob

in
6
0
0

51
0.

00

3
8

6
0

0
0

i
F

Z
Z

l
i

S
ha

ne
Fi

rs
ch

in
g

8
0

0

M
ic

ha
el

K
en

ny
20

.0
0
ö
ö
i

B
ar

ba
ra

T
ob

in
4.

00

1,
12

0.
00

;
.

j
.

P
ag

e
2

of
2



EXHIBIT C

Required Insurance

Engineer shall procure and maintain insurance as set forth below. Engineer shall cause Owner to be listed
as an additional insured on any applicable general liability insurance policy carried by Engineer.

1. Workers’ Compensation: Statutory
2. Employer’s Liability — Each Accident: $ 1,000,000
3. General Liability —

a. Each Occurrence (Bodily Injury and Property Damage) $ 1,000,000
b. General Aggregate: $ 2,000,000

4. Excess or Umbrella Liability --

a. Each Occurrence: $ 3,000,000
b. General Aggregate: $ 3,000,000

5. Automobile Liability --Combined Single Limit

6. (Bodily Injury and Property Damage): Each Accident $ 1,000,000
7. Professional Liability —

a. Each Claim Made $ 2,000,000
b. Annual Aggregate $ 2,000,000



EXHIBIT D



ACR1
CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIESBELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

DATE (MMIDDIYYYY)

2/26/2020

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to thecertificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT

Risk Strategies Company
Zo.Ext): (847) 412-1414

650 Dundee Road
ADDRESS:

Suite 170
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

Northbrook IL 60062 INSURERA:Valley Forge Ins Co 20508
INSURED

INSURER B : Continental Insurance Company
Baxter & Woodman , Inc .

INSURER C : Continental Casualty Company
8678 Ridgefield Road

INSURERD:

INSURER E:
Crystal Lake IL 60012

INSURER F:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CL191227447 67 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS (S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIODINDICATED. NOTWiTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMEN1 TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THISCERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL TH E TERMS,EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
INSR iöi Uä POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

—
TYPE OF INSURANCE INSC POLICY NUMBER (MMIDD!YYYY) (MM!DDIYYYY) UMS

x COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGETORENTEDA CLAJMS-MADE X OCCUR
PREMISES (Ea occurrencej $ 1 000 , 000

-

primary/non Contributory 6045872351 1/1/2020 1/1/2021 MED EXP (Any one person) $ 15,000

-
subj to written contract PERSONAL&ADVINJURY $ 1,000,000

GEN’LAGGREGATE LIMITAPPLIES PER: GENERALAGGREGATE $ 2 , 000 , 000
POLICY LOC PRODUCTS-COMP/OPAGG $ 2,000,000

— — —
—

S
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINEDSINGLE LIMIT

i , ooo , ooo
x ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) SB —

ALLOWNED
LI

SCHEDULED
6045872348 1/1/2020 1/1/2021 BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $—

NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
—

HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)

— : UMBRELLALIAB JOCCUR EACHOCCURRENCE $ 5,000,000
B

EXCESSLIAB
LJCLAIMS-MADE 6045872365 1/1/2020 1/1/2021 AGGREGATE S 5,000,000

DED [j RETENTION S
$—

WORKERS COMPENSATION
x TE I I ERAND EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY , N U .

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE EL. EACH ACCIDENT 5 1 000 000OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N N IA
C IMandatoryinNH) 6045872379 1/1/2020 1/1/2021 E.L.DISEASE-EAEMPLOYEE S 1,000,000If yes, describe under

—
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below EL. DISEASE - POLICY LlM 5 1 , 000 , 000

C Professional Liability AEH591900841 1/1/2020 1/1/2021 PerClaim $5,000,000
Aggregate $5 , 000 , 000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Re: LaGrange Road Utilities - Lift Station Design and Construction Services. Village of Tinley Park and
its officers, officials, Village President and Board of Trustees, agents, employees,
volunteers,representatives, assigns, successors, and attorneys are included as additional insureds per
blanket endorsement as respect GL/Auto/Umbrella, subject to written contract requiring same.
CL/Auto/Umbrella are primary & non-contributory.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
Village of Tinley Park THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.16250 South Oak Park Avenue
Tinley Park, IL 60477

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Michael Christian/CID ‘A5 ec-’4Z

ACORD 25 (2014/01)
INSO25 (201401)

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK, ILLINOIS

LAGRANGE ROAD UTILITIES
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

AGREEEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into this

_____

day of , 2020 (“Effective Date”), between the
Village of Tinley Park, Illinois “(Village”), located at 16250 South Oak Park Avenue, Tinley Park, IL
60477, and Baxter & Woodman, Inc. (“Consultant”), collectively the “Parties” for the following project:

LaGrange Road Utilities Construction Services

This project includes the construction ofwater main and sewer main to serve the parcels along 1 ‘79th down
to 1 83 Street on old 96th Ave and White Eagle Drive. Approximately 3400 LF of WM and 3 1 00 LF of
sanitary sewer will be constructed.

Services

A. Consultant agrees to provide, as an independent contractor to the Village, the professional services
included in Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part hereof, as well as such other or incidental
services as may be necessary to carry out said professional services, as well as any other
professional services requested by the Village as mutually agreed to by the parties (hereinafter the
“Services”). The standard of care for all professional engineering and related services performed
or furnished by Consultant under this Agreement will be the care and skill ordinarily used by
members of the subject profession practicing under similar circumstances at the same time and in
the same locality in compliance with applicable laws, ordinances and regulations. The express
terms ofthis Agreement shall take precedence and control over any term or provision ofany Exhibit
that in any way conflicts with, differs from, or attempts to alter the terms of this Agreement.

B . The Services shall be provided by employees of Consultant, who are experienced, certified, and/or
qualified and licensed, to the extent necessary to perform said Services in the State of Illinois.

C. It is understood and agreed by the parties that the Consultant is an independent contractor retained
for the above-mentioned purpose. The Village shall not control the manner nor the means of the
Consultant’s performance, but shall be entitled to a work product as described herein. The term
“subconsultant’ shall mean and include only those hired by and having a direct contract with
Consultant for performance ofwork on the Project. The Village shall have no responsibility to any
subconsultant employed by a Consultant for performance of work on the Project, and all
subconsultants and material suppliers shall look exclusively to the Consultant for any payments
due. The Village will not be responsible for reporting or paying employment taxes or other similar
levies that may be required by the United States Internal Revenue Service or other State or Federal
agencies. Every subconsultant shall be bound by the terms and provisions ofthis Contract as far as
applicable to their work. The Consultant shall be fully responsible to the Village for the acts and
omissions of its subconsultants, and shall ensure that any subconsultants perform in accordance
with the requirements of this Agreement. Nothing contained herein shall create any contractual or
employment relations between any subconsultant and the Village. The Consultant is solely
responsible for the safety procedures, programs and methods of its employees and agents and shall



hold the Village harmless for any and all damages resulting from violations thereof. The Consultant
shall comply with all applicable federal, State and local safety laws and regulations.

II. COMPENSATION

Consultant will be compensated based upon the fee schedule attached hereto as Exhibit B.

III. INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS.

Consultant will indemnify and hold harmless, protect and defend, at its own cost and expense, the Village,
its officers, officials, Village President and Board of Trustees, agents, employees, volunteers,
representatives, assigns, successors, transferees, licensees, invitees, attorneys, or other persons or property
standing in the interest of the Village, from any and all risks, lawsuits, actions, damages, losses, expenses
(including attorneys’ fees), claims, or liabilities of any character, brought because of any death, injuries or
damages received or sustained by any person, persons, or property on account of any negligent act or
omission by the Consultant, its officers, agents and/or employees, including any of its subconsultants,
arising out ofor in performance ofany provision ofthis Agreement, including any claims or amounts arising
or recovered under the Workers’ Compensation Act or any other law, ordinance, order or decree.

IV. INSURANCE

During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall provide and maintain the types of insurance set forth
in Exhibit C, written on the comprehensive form and as “occurrence” policies, primary to any insurance of
the Village, in not less than the specified amounts.

Consultant shall furnish to the Village, prior to commencing any activities under this Agreement, and
annually thereafter, satisfactory proofofthe above insurance requirements by a reliable insurance company
or companies authorized to do business in Illinois. Such proofshall consist ofcertificates executed by the
respective insurance companies and attached to this Agreement as Exhibit D. Said certificates shall list the
Village and its officers, officials, Village President and Board of Trustees, agents, employees, volunteers,
representatives, assigns, successors, and attorneys, as additional insureds on all required insurance policies.

V. WARRANTY

Consultant represents and warrants to the Village that it has the experience and ability to perform the
services required by this Agreement, that it will perform said services in a professional, competent and
timely manner, as represented and suitable for the performance of the Agreement, and that that it has the
power to enter into and perform this Agreement.

VI. NOTICE

Except to the extent that verbal notice is otherwise permitted herein, proper notice may be given by personal
service or certified or registered mail to:

John V. Ambrose, President/CEO
Baxter & Woodman, Inc.
8678 Ridgefield Road
Crystal Lake, IL 60014



ORTO:

Village of Tinley Park
Village Manager
16250 South Oak Park Avenue
Tinley Park IL. 60477

Notice shall be effective upon the date of receipt by personal service or as evidenced by a valid return
receipt. The name and/or address to which notice is required may be amended at any time by written notice
to the other party as provided herein.

VII. INTERPRETATION

This Agreement provides for services to be performed within the State of Illinois. Accordingly, this
Agreement, and all questions of interpretation, construction and enforcement hereof, and all controversies
hereunder, shall be governed by the applicable statutory and common law of the State of Illinois. The
parties agree that for the purpose of any litigation relative to this Agreement and its enforcement, venue
shall be in the Circuit Court ofCook County, Illinois and the parties consent to the in personam jurisdiction
of said Court for any such action or proceeding.

VIII. WAIVER

The waiver ofone party ofany breach ofthis Agreement or the failure ofone party to enforce any provisions
hereof, shall be limited to the particular instance and shall not operate to bar or be deemed a waiver of
enforcing against other or future breaches.

Ix. SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, that provision shall be
severable from the rest of this Agreement and the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining
provisions will in no way be affected or impaired.

x. ENTIRE UNDERSTANDING

This Agreement sets forth all of the entire understanding of the parties relative to the subject hereof and
supersedes any and all prior agreements, express or implied, oral or written. No amendment or modification
ofthis Agreement shall be effective unless reduced to writing and executed by the parties.

XI. TERMINATION

This Agreement may be terminated, in whole or in part, by either party if the other party fails to fulfill its
obligations under this Agreement through no fault ofthe terminating party. The Village may terminate this
Agreement, in whole or in part, for its convenience. However, no such termination will be effective unless
the terminating party gives the other party (1) not less than ten (10) business day’s written notice by certified
mail of intent to terminate, and (2) an opportunity for a meeting with the terminating party to resolve the
dispute before termination.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Village of Tinley Park and Baxter& Woodman, Inc. have executed this
agreement.

r



VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK (Baxter & Woodman, Inc.)

By:

_________________

By: (JcJ
Village Manager ITS Vice President

DATE:

_________________

DATE: February 27, 2020

H



CERTIFICATIONS BY CONSULTANT

Eligibility to Contract

The undersigned hereby certifies that the Consultant is not barred from bidding on or entering into
this contract as a result of a violation of either the bid-rigging or bid-rotating provisions of Article
33E ofthe Criminal Code of 1961, as amended.

\

Baxter & Woodman, Inc.
.

Name of Consultant (please print) Submitted by (signature)

Vice President

Title

Certificate of Compliance with Illinois Human Rights Act

The undersigned hereby certifies that the Consultant is in compliance with Title 7 ofthe 1964 Civil
Rights Act as amended and the Illinois Human Rights Act as amended.

Baxter & Woodman, Inc.

Name of Consultant (please print) Submitted by (signature)

Vice President

Title

Certificate of Compliance with Illinois Drug-Free Workplace Act

The undersigned, having 25 or more employees, does hereby certify pursuant to section 3 of the
Illinois Drug Free Workplace Act (30 ILCS 580/3) that it shall provide a drug-free workplace for all
employees engaged in the performance of the work under the contract by complying with the
requirements of the Illinois Drug-Free Workplace Act and, further certifies, that it is not ineligible for
award of this contract by reason of debarment for a violation of the Illinois Drug-Free Workplace
Act.



Baxter & Woodman, Inc.

Name of Consultant (please print)

Vice President

Title

•-ttL)
Submitted by (signature)

Certificate Regarding Sexual Harassment Policy

The undersigned does hereby certify pursuant to section 2-105 ofthe Illinois Human Rights Act (775
ILCS 5/2-105) that it has a written sexual harassment policy that includes, at a minimum, the
following information: (i) the illegality of sexual harassment; (ii) the definition ofsexual harassment
under State law; (iii) a description of sexual harassment, utilizing examples; (iv) an internal
complaint process including penalties; (v) the legal recourse, investigative and complaint process
available through the Department of Human Rights and Human Rights Commission; (vi) direction
on how to contact the Department of Human Rights and Human Rights Commission; and (vii)
protection against retaliation.

Baxter & Wnndman Tnc
1

*t
Name of Consultant (please print)

Vice President

Title

Submitted by (signature)

:1



EXHIBIT A

Scope of Professional Services

Construction Services
1. Act as the Owner’s representative with duties, responsibilities and limitations of authority as

assigned in the construction contract documents.

2. PROJECT INITIATION
A. Prepare Award Letter, Agreement, Contract Documents, Performance/Payment Bonds, and

Notice to Proceed.
B. Receive Contractor insurance documents.
C. Attend and prepare minutes for the preconstruction conference, and review the Contractor’s

proposed construction schedule and list of subcontractors.

3. CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION

A. Attend periodic construction progress meetings.
B. Shop drawing and submittal review by Engineer shall apply only to the items in the

submissions and only for the purpose ofassessing, ifupon installation or incorporation in the
Project, they are generally consistent with the construction documents. Owner agrees that
the contractor is solely responsible for the submissions (regardless of the format in which
provided, i.e. hard copy or electronic transmission) and for compliance with the contract
documents. Owner further agrees that the Engineer’s review and action in relation to these
submissions shall not constitute the provision ofmeans, methods, techniques, sequencing or
procedures of construction or extend to safety programs of precautions. Engineer’s
consideration ofa component does not constitute acceptance ofthe assembled item.

C. Review construction record drawings for completeness prior to submission to CADD.
D. Prepare construction contract change orders and work directives when authorized by the

Owner.
E. Review the Contractor’s requests for payments as construction work progresses, and advise

the Owner ofamounts due and payable to the Contractor in accordance with the terms of the
construction contract documents.

F. Research and prepare written response by Engineer to request for information from the
Owner and Contractor.

G. Project manager or other office staffvisit site as needed.

4. FIELD OBSERVATION - Full Time

A. Engineer’s site observation shall be at the times agreed upon with the Owner. Engineer will
provide Resident Project Representatives at the construction site on a full-time basis of forty
(40) hours per week from Monday through Friday, not including legal holidays, as deemed

I
—



necessary by the Engineer, to assist the Contractor with interpretation of the Drawings and
Specifications, to observe in general if the Contractor’s work is in conformity with the Final
Design Documents, and to monitor the Contractor’s progress as related to the Construction
Contract date of completion. Through standard, reasonable means, Engineer will become
generally familiar with observable completed work. If Engineer observes completed work
that is inconsistent with the construction documents, that information shall be
communicated to the contractor and Owner to address. Engineer shall not supervise, direct,
control, or have charge or authority over any contractor’s work, nor shall the Engineer have
authority over or be responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences, or
procedures of construction selected or used by any contractor, or the safety precautions and
programs incident thereto, for security or safety at the site, nor for any failure of any
contractor to comply with laws and regulations applicable to such contractor’s furnishing and
performing of its work. Engineer neither guarantees the performance of any contractor nor
assumes responsibility for any contractor’s failure to furnish and perform the work in
accordance with the contract documents, which contractor is solely responsible for its errors,
omissions, and failure to carry out the work. Engineer shall not be responsible for the acts or
omissions ofany contractor, subcontractor, or supplier, or ofany oftheir agents or employees
or any other person, (except Engineer’s own agents, employees, and consultants) at the site
or otherwise furnishing or performing any work; or for any decision made regarding the
contract documents, or any application, interpretation, or clarification, of the contract
documents, other than those made by the Engineer.

B. Provide the necessary base lines, benchmarks, and reference points to enable the Contractor
to proceed with the work.

C. Keep a daily record of the Contractor’s work on those days that the Engineers are at the
construction site including notations on the nature and cost of any extra work, and provide
weekly reports to the Owner ofthe construction progress and working days charged against
the Contractor’s time for completion.

D. Collect construction record data of water main features using Trimble Precision GPS with
ESRI Collector Field Application for implementation into Villages GIS. Data collected will
include horizontal, vertical and attribute data of new water main apertures.

5. PROJECT CLOSEOUT

A. Provide construction inspection services when notified by the Contractor that the Project is
substantially complete. Prepare written punch lists during substantial completion
inspections.

B. Prepare Certificate of Substantial Completion.
C. Provide construction inspection services when notified by the Contractor that the Project is

complete. Prepare written punch lists during final completion inspections.
D. Review the Contractor’s written guarantees and issue a Notice ofAcceptability for the Project

by the Owner.



E. Review the Contractor’s requests for final payment, and advise the Owner of the amounts due
and payable to the Contractor in accordance with the terms of the construction contract
documents.

F. Prepare construction record drawings which show field measured dimensions of the
completed work which the Engineers consider significant and provide the Owner with an
electronic copy within ninety (90) days of the Project completion.

G. Provide GIS construction record data in ESRI Local Government Information Model (LGIM)
format, which will be converted to a GIS file type as requested by the Village.

Schedule
Notice to Proceed
Substantial Completion
Final Completion

August 2020
December 2020
March 2021

-- r--v-.-- -



EXHIBIT B

Our engineering fee for the above stated scope of services will be based on our hourly billing rates
for actual work time performed plus reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses, which in total will
not exceed $79,750.

-i-I-



V
IL

L
A

G
E

O
F

T
IN

L
E

Y
PA

R
K

,
IL

L
A

G
R

A
N

G
E

R
O

A
D

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

SE
R

V
IC

E
S

T
im

ot
hy

B
et

te
20

.0
0

2,
40

0.
00

I
I

I

V
il

la
ge

of
T

in
le

y
P

ar
k

P
la

n
N

um
be

r:
1
9
0
8
1

6
.6

0

P
la

n
N

am
e:

T
IN

P
K

-
L

aG
ra

ng
e

R
oa

d
U

ti
li

ty
-

C
S

.
P

la
n

n
ed

H
rs

P
la

n
n

ed
L

ab
or

C
o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t
F

ee
R

ei
m

b
T

ot
al

—
—

—
--

.—
—

—
—

—
—

-
—

-
—

.
—

-
—

f
e
e

A
N

o
w

a
n

c
’

f
lp

s
a
io

r
O

ve
ra

ll
P

ro
je

ct
T

ot
al

6
2
4
.0

0
7

7
,1

3
0

.0
0

7
7

,1
3

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

2
0
.0

0
7
9
,7

5
0
.0

0
cs

1
0

0
P

ro
je

ct
In

iti
at

io
n

18
.0

0
2,

51
0.

00
2,

51
0.

00
0.

00
80

.0
0

2,
59

0.
00

--
-:

:z
-—

::
--

IM
ic

ha
el

K
en

ny
4.

00
48

0.
00

j
o
n
d

K
oe

ni
g

2,
03

0.
00

r
u
c
tK

r
n
A

d
m

n
s
tr

a
t:

6
4

0
0

9
2

8
0

0
0

9
2

8
0

0
d

V

R
ay

m
on

d
K

oe
ni

g
64

.0
0

9,
28

0.
00

ie
ld

O
b
s
e
r
v
a
o
n

48
00

0
5
7
6
0
0
0
0

5
7
6
0
9

2
3

0
0

0
0

°
°

°°

jj
c
h
a
e
l

K
en

ny
48

0.
00

57
,6

00
.0

0
[S

1
4

0
Pr

oj
ec

t
C

lo
se

ou
t

2
0
0

7
7

4
0

0
0

7
7
4
0
O

O
00

01

[M
ic

ha
el

K
en

ny
30

.0
0

3,
60

0.
00

n
d
K

e
n
i
g

1

P
ag

e
1

of
I



EXHIBIT C

Required Insurance

Engineer shall procure and maintain insurance as set forth below. Engineer shall cause Owner to be listed
as an additional insured on any applicable general liability insurance policy carried by Engineer.

1 . Workers’ Compensation: Statutory
2. Employer’s Liability — Each Accident: $ 1 ,000,000
3. General Liability —

a. Each Occurrence (Bodily Injury and Property Damage) $ 1,000,000

b. General Aggregate: $ 2,000,000
4. Excess or Umbrella Liability --

a. Each Occurrence: $ 3,000,000

b. General Aggregate: $ 3,000,000
5. Automobile Liability --Combined Single Limit

6. (Bodily Injury and Property Damage): Each Accident $ I ,000,000
7. Professional Liability —

a. Each Claim Made $ 2,000,000

b. Annual Aggregate $ 2,000,000



EXHIBIT D



PRODUCER CONTACT

Risk Strategies Company
IAICNo,Ext): (847) 412-1414 I(AIC,No):

650 Dundee Road
ADDRESS:

Suite 170
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

Northbrook IL 60062 INSURERA:Valley Forge Ins Co 20508
INSURED

INSURER B : Continental Insurance Company
Baxter & dm, Inc . INSURER C : Continental Casualty Company
8678 Ridgefield Road

INSURERD:

iNSURER E:
Crystal Lake IL 60012 INSURERF:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CL19122744767 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOT\MTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL SUER POLICY EFF POLICY EXP
LI TYPE OF INSURANCE [NQ .Q POLICY NUMBER MMIDDIYYYY) (MMIDDIYYYY) LIMITS

x COMMERCIALGENERALLIABILITY
EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000

I DAMAGETO RENTEDA I CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR
PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 1 , 000 000

--.

primary/non Contributory 6045872351 1/1/2020 1/1/2021 MED EXP (Any one person) $ 15 , 000

2c_ subj to written contract PERSONAL&ADVINJURY $ 1,000,000
GEN’LAGGREGATE LIMTAPPLIES PER: GENERALAGGREGATE $ 2 , 000 , 000

POLICY L1 El LOC PRODUCTS-COMP/OPAGG $ 2,000,000

— — — $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINEDSINGLE LIMIT

, 000 , 000
x ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $B —

ALLOWNED D SCHEDULED
6045872348 1/1/2020 1/1/2021 BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $—

NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
—

HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)

— : UMBRELLALIAB [JOCCUR EACHOCCURRENCE $ 5,000,000

B
EXCESSLIAB

CLAIMS-MADE 6045872365 1/1/2020 1/1/2021 AGGREGATE $ 5,000,000
DED [ I RETENTION $ — $—

WORKERS COMPENSATION x PER f 0TH-
AND EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY

Y I N
STATUTE E

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
EL. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1 000 000OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N N /A —C (MandatoryinNH) 6045872379 1/1/2020 1/1/2021 E.L.DISEASE-EAEMPLOYEE $ 1,000,000If yes, describe under

—
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below EL. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 1 , 000 , 000

C Professional Liability AEH591900841 1/1/2020 1/1/2021 PerClaim $5,000,000

Aggregate $5,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Re: LaGrange Road Utilities Construction Services - Village of Tinley Park, and its officers, officials,
Village President and Board of Trustees, agents, employees, volunteers, representatives, assigns,
successors, and attorneys are included as additional insureds per blanket endorsement as respect
GL/Auto/Uxnbrella, subject ot written contract requiring same.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
Village of Tinley Park THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.16250 South Oak Park Avenue
Tinley Park, IL 60477

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Mi chae 1 Chr i s t i an / C I D c—4.c

—Th
AmRIL3 CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLYAND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)

2/27/2020

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

ACORD 25 (20 14/01)
INSO25 (201401)

1’ . ‘ ‘ ‘ - .

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK, ILLINOIS

LAGRANGE ROAD UTILITIES - LIFT STATION
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

AGREEEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into this

_____

day of , 2020 (“Effective Date”), between the
Village of Tinley Park, Illinois “(Village”), located at 1 6250 South Oak Park Avenue, Tinley Park, IL
60477, and Baxter & Woodman, Inc. (“Consultant”), collectively the “Parties” for the following project:

LaGrange Road Utilities - Lift Station Construction Services

This project includes the construction ofa public sanitary lift station and force main to serve the parcels of
land between the I 79t Street and 1 83’ Street, and between LaGrange Road and Street. The lift station
will be located near the intersection of White Eagle Drive and 1 83rd Street and includes a wet well with two
submersible pumps, valve vault, above-ground control cabinet, emergency generator, bypass pumping
connection, driveway, perimeter fence, and SCADA integration. The force main will be approximately 300
feet long and discharge to a proposed sanitary sewer.

I. Services

A. Consultant agrees to provide, as an independent contractor to the Village, the professional services
included in Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part hereof, as well as such other or incidental
services as may be necessary to carry out said professional services, as well as any other
professional services requested by the Village as mutually agreed to by the parties (hereinafter the
“Services”). The standard of care for all professional engineering and related services performed
or furnished by Consultant under this Agreement will be the care and skill ordinarily used by
members of the subject profession practicing under similar circumstances at the same time and in
the same locality in compliance with applicable laws, ordinances and regulations. The express
terms ofthis Agreement shall take precedence and control over any term or provision ofany Exhibit
that in any way conflicts with, differs from, or attempts to alter the terms ofthis Agreement.

B. The Services shall be provided by employees of Consultant, who are experienced, certified, and/or
qualified and licensed, to the extent necessary to perform said Services in the State of Illinois.

C. It is understood and agreed by the parties that the Consultant is an independent contractor retained
for the above-mentioned purpose. The Village shall not control the manner nor the means of the
Consultant’s performance, but shall be entitled to a work product as described herein. The term
“subconsultant” shall mean and include only those hired by and having a direct contract with
Consultant for performance ofwork on the Project. The Village shall have no responsibility to any
subconsultant employed by a Consultant for performance of work on the Project, and all
subconsultants and material suppliers shall look exclusively to the Consultant for any payments
due. The Village will not be responsible for reporting or paying employment taxes or other similar
levies that may be required by the United States Internal Revenue Service or other State or Federal
agencies. Every subconsultant shall be bound by the terms and provisions ofthis Contract as far as
applicable to their work. The Consultant shall be fully responsible to the Village for the acts and
omissions of its subconsultants, and shall ensure that any subconsultants perform in accordance



with the requirements ofthis Agreement. Nothing contained herein shall create any contractual or
employment relations between any subconsultant and the Village. The Consultant is solely
responsible for the safety procedures, programs and methods of its employees and agents and shall
hold the Village harmless for any and all damages resulting from violations thereof. The Consultant
shall comply with all applicable federal, State and local safety laws and regulations.

II. COMPENSATION

Consultant will be compensated based upon the fee schedule attached hereto as Exhibit B.

III. INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS.

Consultant will indemnify and hold harmless, protect and defend, at its own cost and expense, the Village,
its officers, officials, Village President and Board of Trustees, agents, employees, volunteers,
representatives, assigns, successors, transferees, licensees, invitees, attorneys, or other persons or property
standing in the interest ofthe Village, from any and all risks, lawsuits, actions, damages, losses, expenses
( including attorneys fees), claims, or liabilities of any character, brought because of any death, injuries or
damages received or sustained by any person, persons, or property on account of any negligent act or
omission by the Consultant, its officers, agents and/or employees, including any of its subconsultants,
arising out ofor in performance ofany provision ofthis Agreement, including any claims or amounts arising
or recovered under the Workers’ Compensation Act or any other law, ordinance, order or decree.

IV. INSURANCE

During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall provide and maintain the types of insurance set forth
in Exhibit C, written on the comprehensive form and as ‘occurrence’ policies, primary to any insurance of
the Village, in not less than the specified amounts.

Consultant shall furnish to the Village, prior to commencing any activities under this Agreement, and
annually thereafter, satisfactory proofofthe above insurance requirements by a reliable insurance company
or companies authorized to do business in Illinois. Such proof shall consist of certificates executed by the
respective insurance companies and attached to this Agreement as Exhibit D. Said certificates shall list the
Village and its officers, officials, Village President and Board of Trustees, agents, employees, volunteers,
representatives, assigns, successors, and attorneys, as additional insureds on all required insurance policies.

V. WARRANTY

Consultant represents and warrants to the Village that it has the experience and ability to perform the
services required by this Agreement, that it will perform said services in a professional, competent and
timely manner, as represented and suitable for the performance of the Agreement, and that that it has the
power to enter into and perform this Agreement.

VI. NOTICE

Except to the extent that verbal notice is otherwise permitted herein, proper notice may be given by personal
service or certified or registered mail to:

John V. Ambrose, President/CEO
Baxter & Woodman, Inc.



8678 Ridgefield Road
Crystal Lake, IL 60014

ORTO:

Village of Tinley Park
Village Manager
16250 South Oak Park Avenue
Tinley Park IL. 60477

Notice shall be effective upon the date of receipt by personal service or as evidenced by a valid return
receipt. The name and/or address to which notice is required may be amended at any time by written notice
to the other party as provided herein.

VII. INTERPRETATION

This Agreement provides for services to be performed within the State of Illinois. Accordingly, this
Agreement, and all questions of interpretation, construction and enforcement hereof, and all controversies
hereunder, shall be governed by the applicable statutory and common law of the State of Illinois. The
parties agree that for the purpose of any litigation relative to this Agreement and its enforcement, venue
shall be in the Circuit Court ofCook County, Illinois and the parties consent to the in personam jurisdiction
of said Court for any such action or proceeding.

VIII. WAIVER

The waiver ofone party ofany breach ofthis Agreement or the failure ofone party to enforce any provisions
hereof, shall be limited to the particular instance and shall not operate to bar or be deemed a waiver of
enforcing against other or future breaches.

Ix. SEVERABILITY

Ifany provision ofthis Agreement is found to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, that provision shall be
severable from the rest of this Agreement and the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining
provisions will in no way be affected or impaired.

x. ENTIRE UNDERSTANDING

This Agreement sets forth all of the entire understanding of the parties relative to the subject hereof and
supersedes any and all prior agreements, express or implied, oral or written. No amendment or modification
ofthis Agreement shall be effective unless reduced to writing and executed by the parties.

XI. TERMINATION

This Agreement may be terminated, in whole or in part, by either party if the other party fails to fulfill its
obligations under this Agreement through no fault of the terminating party. The Village may terminate this
Agreement, in whole or in part, for its convenience. However, no such termination will be effective unless
the terminating party gives the other party (1) not less than ten (10) business day’s written notice by certified



mail of intent to terminate, and (2) an opportunity for a meeting with the terminating party to resolve the
dispute before termination.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Village of Tinley Park and Baxter& Woodman, Inc. have executed this
agreement.

VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK (Baxter & Woodman, Inc.)

By:

_________________

By:

_______________

Village Manager ITS Vice President

DATE:

__________________

DATE: February 27, 2020

..:



CERTIFICATIONS BY CONSULTANT

Eligibility to Contract

The undersigned hereby certifies that the Consultant is not barred from bidding on or entering into
this contract as a result of a violation of either the bid-rigging or bid-rotating provisions of Article
33E ofthe Criminal Code of 1961, as amended.

:
Baxter & Woodman, Inc.

Name of Consultant (please print) Submitted by (signature)

Vice President

Title

Certificate of Compliance with Illinois Human Rights Act

The undersigned hereby certifies that the Consultant is in compliance with Title 7 ofthe 1964 Civil
Rights Act as amended and the Illinois Human Rights Act as amended.

Baxter & Woodman, Inc.

Name of Consultant (please print) Submitted by (signature)

Vice President

Title

Certificate of Compliance with Illinois Drug-Free Workplace Act

The undersigned, having 25 or more employees, does hereby certify pursuant to section 3 of the
Illinois Drug Free Workplace Act (30 ILCS 580/3) that it shall provide a drug-free workplace for all
employees engaged in the performance of the work under the contract by complying with the
requirements of the Illinois Drug-Free Workplace Act and, further certifies, that it is not ineligible for
award of this contract by reason of debarment for a violation of the Illinois Drug-Free Workplace
Act.



— iL
Baxter & Woodman Inc %L% 1t

Name of Consultant (please print) Submitted by (signature)

Vice President

Title

Certificate Regarding Sexual Harassment Policy

The undersigned does hereby certify pursuant to section 2-105 ofthe Illinois Human Rights Act (775
ILCS 5/2-105) that it has a written sexual harassment policy that includes, at a minimum, the
following information: (i) the illegality ofsexual harassment; (ii) the definition ofsexual harassment
under State law; (iii) a description of sexual harassment, utilizing examples; (iv) an internal
complaint process including penalties; (v) the legal recourse, investigative and complaint process
available through the Department of Human Rights and Human Rights Commission; (vi) direction
on how to contact the Department of Human Rights and Human Rights Commission; and (vii)
protection against retaliation.

I

Baxter & Woodman, Inc.

________________________________

Name of Consultant (please print) Submitted by (signature)

Vice President

Title



EXHIBIT A

Scope of Professional Services

Construction Services
1. Act as the Owner’s representative with duties, responsibilities and limitations of authority as

assigned in the construction contract documents.

2. PROJECT INITIATION
A. Prepare Award Letter, Agreement, Contract Documents, Performance/Payment Bonds, and

Notice to Proceed.
B. Receive Contractor insurance documents.
C. Attend and prepare minutes for the preconstruction conference, and review the Contractor’s

proposed construction schedule and list of subcontractors.

3. CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION
A. Attend periodic construction progress meetings.
B. Shop drawing and submittal review by Engineer shall apply only to the items in the

submissions and only for the purpose ofassessing, ifupon installation or incorporation in the
Project, they are generally consistent with the construction documents. Owner agrees that
the contractor is solely responsible for the submissions (regardless of the format in which
provided, i.e. hard copy or electronic transmission) and for compliance with the contract
documents. Owner further agrees that the Engineer’s review and action in relation to these
submissions shall not constitute the provision ofmeans, methods, techniques, sequencing or
procedures of construction or extend to safety programs of precautions. Engineer’s
consideration ofa component does not constitute acceptance ofthe assembled item.

C. Review construction record drawings for completeness prior to submission to CADD.
D. Prepare construction contract change orders and work directives when authorized by the

Owner.
E. Review the Contractor’s requests for payments as construction work progresses, and advise

the Owner ofamounts due and payable to the Contractor in accordance with the terms of the
construction contract documents.

F. Research and prepare written response by Engineer to request for information from the
Owner and Contractor.

G. Project manager or other office staffvisit site as needed.

4. FIELD OBSERVATION - PART TIME
A. Engineer will provide a Resident Project Representative at the construction site on a periodic

part-time basis from the Engineer’ office of not more than eight (8) hours per regular
weekday, not including legal holidays (for up to 240 hours) as deemed necessary by the
Engineer, to assist the Contractor with interpretation of the Drawings and Specifications, to
observe in general if the Contractor’s work is in conformity with the Final Design Documents,



and to monitor the Contractor’s progress as related to the Construction Contract date of
completion.

B. Through standard, reasonable means, Engineer will become generally familiar with
observable completed work. If the Engineer observes completed work that is inconsistent
with the construction documents, that information shall be communicated to the contractor
and Owner to address. Engineer shall not supervise, direct, control, or have charge or
authority over any contractor’s work, nor shall the Engineer have authority over or be
responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction
selected or used by any contractor, or the safety precautions and programs incident thereto,
for security or safety at the site, nor for any failure of any contractor to comply with laws and
regulations applicable to such contractor’s furnishing and performing of its work. Engineer
neither guarantees the performance of any contractor nor assumes responsibility for any
contractor’s failure to furnish and perform the work in accordance with the contract
documents, which contractor is solely responsible for its errors, omissions, and failure to
carry out the work. Engineer shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions of any
contractor, subcontractor, or supplier, or of any of their agents or employees or any other
person, (except Engineer’s own agents, employees, and consultants) at the site or otherwise
furnishing or performing any work; or for any decision made regarding the contract
documents, or any application, interpretation, or clarification, of the contract documents,
other than those made by the Engineer.

C. Part-Time Field Observation provides that the Resident Project Representative will make
intermittent site visits to observe the progress and quality of Contractor’s executed Work.
Part-Time Field Observation does not guarantee the Engineer will observe or comment on
work completed by the contractor at times the Resident Project Representative is not
present on site. Such visits and observations by the Resident Project Representative, if any,
are not intended to be exhaustive or to extend to every aspect of Contractor’s Work in
progress or to involve detailed inspections of Contractor’s Work in progress beyond the
responsibilities specifically assigned to Engineer in this Agreement and the Contract
Documents, but rather are to be limited to spot checking, selective sampling, and similar
methods of general observation of the Work based on Engineer’s exercise of professional
judgment as assisted by the Resident Project Representative, if any.

D. Provide the necessary base lines, benchmarks, and reference points to enable the Contractor
to proceed with the work.

E. Keep a daily record of the Contractor’s work on those days that the Engineers are at the
construction site including notations on the nature and cost of any extra work.

F. Collect construction record data of water main features using Trimble Precision GPS with
ESRI Collector Field Application for implementation into Villages GIS. Data collected will
include horizontal, vertical and attribute data of new water main apertures.

5. PROJECT CLOSEOUT
A. Provide construction inspection services when notified by the Contractor that the Project is

substantially complete. Prepare written punch lists during substantial completion
inspections.



B. Prepare Certificate of Substantial Completion.
C. Provide construction inspection services when notified by the Contractor that the Project is

complete. Prepare written punch lists during final completion inspections.
D. Review the Contractor’s written guarantees and issue a Notice ofAcceptability for the Project

by the Owner.
E. Review the Contractor’s requests for final payment, and advise the Owner ofthe amounts due

and payable to the Contractor in accordance with the terms of the construction contract
documents.

F. Prepare construction record drawings which show field measured dimensions of the
completed work which the Engineers consider significant and provide the Owner with CD or
electronic copy within ninety (90) days of the Project completion.

G. Provide GIS construction record data in ESRI Local Government Information Model (LGIM)
format, which will be converted to a GIS file type as requested by the Village.

Schedule
Notice to Proceed September 2020
Substantial Completion March 2021
Final Completion April 2021



EXHIBIT B

Our engineering fee for the above stated scope of services will be based on our hourly billing rates
for actual work time performed plus reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses, which in total will
not exceed $60,950.



V
IL

L
A

G
E

O
F

T
IN

L
E

Y
PA

R
K

,
IL

L
IN

O
IS

L
A

G
R

A
N

G
E

R
O

A
D

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

-
L

IF
T

S
T

A
T

IO
N

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
SE

R
V

IC
E

S

I
;
P

la
n
n
ed

H
rs

P
la

n
n

ed
L

ab
or

.
C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

C
o
n
su

lt
an

t
F

e&
R

e
im

b
E

T
o

ta
l

k
v

e
i
_

i
E

m
_

.
B

j
l
l
I

F
e
e
.

A
ll

o
w

an
e

C
p
f
l
p
i
o
j

O
ve

ra
ll

P
ro

je
ct

T
ot

al
s

4
5
4
.O

O
59

,9
80

.O
O

E
59

,9
8O

.O
O

0
.0

0
9
7
0
.0

0
6
0
,9

5
0
.0

0
i,

o
o
:o

J
.

3,
17

0.
00

-
:
:
:
z
z
z

z
L
z

ic
iI

K
e
n

n
y

4.
00

!
48

0.
00

-
-
-

-
i:o

o-
o

F
i0

5
C

o
n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n

M
m

st
ra

fi
o

n
9

4
O

.
.

_
_

L
“
-
-
-

-
-
-

]
a
n

e
Fi

rs
ch

in
g

1
6

.0
0

2,
24

0.
00

K
o
e
n
i
g

-
—

-
-

—
.

ft
3l

O
7S

ub
rn

[t
ta

lR
ev

ie
w

6
i0

0
7
8
0
0
’
9
’
8
i
0
O

0.
00

0
6
F

9
8
ä
ö
]

-

.

JC
h

a
d
e
sB

ru
n
n
e
r

-
—

12
Th

0’
“

[h
a
n

e
Fi

rs
ch

in
g

24
.0

0
3,

36
0.

00
T

r
7
—

-
-
-
-
-

-
1
.0

0
•T

ö
ö
d

-
“

“
.
“
.

2,
16

0.
00

-
-
-
-
-
.
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
- .

-

[1
1

0
Fi

el
d

O
bs

er
va

ti
on

24
0.

00
:

2
8

,8
0

0
.0

0
2
8
,8

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
80

0.
00

1
2
9
,6

0
0
.0

0

zz
Z

Z
jR

iE
ha

el
K

en
ny

24
0.

00
28

,8
00

.0
0

[
J
J

i
o

t_
_

I
•
•
L

J
T

im
ot

hy
B

et
te

12
.O

O
i

1,
44

0.
00

1
h
a

K
en

ny

_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_

rR
ay

m
on

d
K

oe
ni

g
1

,1
6

0
.0

0

P
ag

e
1

of
I



EXHIBIT C

Required Insurance

Engineer shall procure and maintain insurance as set forth below. Engineer shall cause Owner to be listed

as an additional insured on any applicable general liability insurance policy carried by Engineer.

1. Workers’ Compensation: Statutory

2. Employer’s Liability — Each Accident: $ 1,000,000

3. General Liability —

a. Each Occurrence (Bodily Injury and Property Damage) $ 1,000,000

b. General Aggregate: $ 2,000,000

4. Excess or Umbrella Liability --

a. Each Occurrence: $ 3,000,000

b. General Aggregate: $ 3,000,000

5. Automobile Liability --Combined Single Limit

6. (Bodily Injury and Property Damage): Each Accident $ 1,000,000

7. Professional Liability —

a. Each Claim Made $ 2,000,000

b. Annual Aggregate $ 2,000,000



EXHIBIT D



AWRL
CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

F
DATE (MMIDDIYYYY)

I 2/26/2020

B

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLYAND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT

Risk Strategies Company
oExt: (847) 412-1414 I,No):

650 Dundee Road
ADDRESS:

Suite 170
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

Northbrook IL 60062 INSURERA:Valley Forge Ins Co 20508
INSURED

INSURER B : Continental Insurance Company
Baxter & Woodman , Inc . INSURER C : Continental Casualty Company
8678 Ridgefield Road INSURERD:

INSURER E:

Crystal Lake IL 60012 INSURERF:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CL191227447 67 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWiTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMEN1 TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

3öt SUER POLICY EFF POLICY EXP
—

TYPE OF INSURANCE •NSD ‘ POLICY NUMBER (MMIDDIYYYYI ¶MMIDDIYYYYI LIMITS

x I COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1 , 000 , 000
DAMAGETORENTEDCLMMS-MADE X OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 1 , 000 , 000

primary/non Contributory 6045872351 1/1/2020 1/1/2021 MED EXP (Any one person) $ 15 , 000

subj to written contract PERSONAL &ADVINJURY $ 1,000,000

AGGREGATE LIMITAPPLIES PER: GENERALAGGREGATE $ 2 , 000 , 000

POLICY L El LOC PRODUCTS-COMP/OPAGG $ 2,000,000

ELIABILITY — — dEetINGLELIMIT $ 1,000,000

-- ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
—

ALLOWNED ::i SCHEDULED
6045872348 1/1/2020 1/1/2021 BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $

—

NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
—

HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)

— :: UMBRELLALIAB [JOCCUR EACHOCCURRENCE $ 5,000,000

B
EXCESSLIAB

LjCLAIMS-MADE 6045872365 1/1/2020 1/1/2021 AGGREGATE $ 5,000,000
DED ri RETENTION $ — $—

WORKERSCOMPENSATION
x PER OTFi

AND EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY
N

STATUTE ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1 000 000OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? N NIA

C (MandatoryinNH) 6045872379 1/1/2020 1/1/2021 EL.DISEASE-EAEMPLOYEE $ 1,000,000If yes, describe under

—
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 1 , 000 , 000

C Professional Liability AEH591900841 1/1/2020 1/1/2021 PerClaim $5,000,000
Aggregate $5,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Re: LaGrange Road Utilities - Lift Station Design and Construction Services. Village of Tinley Park and
its officers, officials, Village President and Board of Trustees, agents, employees,
volunteers,representatives, assigns, successors, and attorneys are included as additional insureds per
blanket endorsement as respect GL/Auto/Uznbrella, subject to written contract requiring same.
GL/Auto/Umbrella are primary & non-contributory.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
Village of Tinley Park THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.16250 South Oak Park Avenue
Tinley Park, IL 60477

AUTHORIZEDREPRESENTAT1VE
-. .

I
Michael Christian/CID ‘?‘A5 e’-4..

ACORD 25 (2014101)
INSO25 1201401) . .

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.



 

 
 
 
Date: February 27, 2020 
 
To: Committee of the Whole 
   
From: Donna Framke, Marketing Director 
 
Subject: Recommendation for special event permit fee increase 
 
 
  
In 2014, ordinance 2014-O-032 was created, defining and regulating the Village’s special event 
permit, a free but required permit issued for any special events held within the corporate limits of the 
Village. 
 
This permit governs all special events including festivals, outdoor sales, races, farmers markets, 
concerts, parades, exhibits, carnivals and car shows held on public property and/or open to the public 
as well as private events open to the public which may exceed space, parking or traffic 
limitations.  The permit acts as a vehicle to coordinate interdepartmental communication and use of 
village services including street closures, barricades, trash or recycling receptacles, special parking 
signs, special electrical services, crowd control, security, special fire/EMS protection and/or use of 
village vehicles and/or equipment.  These services are provided at a reasonable cost in support of 
community organizations and businesses.  
 
Beyond the 30 village-owned events managed out of the marketing department, the Village grants 
special event permits for an additional  60 –65 community events per year including (19) farmers 
markets, (13) run/walks, parades, chamber of commerce, park district and library events (some for 
which we waive fees).  Every effort is made to not overburden the village services staff, taking the 
village events schedule and the music theater schedule into consideration when approving dates.  
 
When the ordinance was created, fees for traffic control which were supported by both police and 
EMA staff, was set at $18 per hour.  An hourly fee for Public Works’ staff (minimum of two people) 
was set at $35 per hour and police and security fees are provided at $30 per hour.  These fees have 
remained in effect since the ordinance inception.   Any staff persons that provide services at these 
events are paid their regular hourly or, if warranted, overtime rate.  
 
Staff would like to recommend that effective May 1, 2020 these special event rates be increased to $20 
per hour for traffic control, and $45 per hour for police and security services.  The recommendation is 
to retain the $35 per hour rate for public works services. As a frame of reference, the average police 
hourly is $48 per hour and the average Public Works hourly rate is $38 per hour.  
 
Ordinance 2014-O-032 can be found on the website under special event permits or at: 
https://cms6.revize.com/revize/tinleypark/document_center/special%20events/permit%20application/S
pecial%20Events%20Ordinance.pdf 

Interoffice   

Memo 

https://cms6.revize.com/revize/tinleypark/document_center/special%20events/permit%20application/Special%20Events%20Ordinance.pdf
https://cms6.revize.com/revize/tinleypark/document_center/special%20events/permit%20application/Special%20Events%20Ordinance.pdf


 

 

 

RECEIVE TAX 
INCREMENT FINANCING 

PRESENTATION 
 



 

 
 
 
Date:   February 23, 2020  
 
To:       Village Board 
   
From:  David Niemeyer, Village Manager 
 
Subject:  Tinley Park Mental Health Center Senate Bill Affecting Potential Sale 
 
I wanted to make the Village Board aware of and have a discussion about the potential effects 
of a proposed bill in the Illinois Senate. 

 
As you know, for a number of years the Village has been trying to purchase the TPMHC. In 
October 2019 we received a letter from the State saying the property was no longer for sale at 
this time. We have not been able to get any further information as to when the property might 
be again offered for sale. 

 
In the meantime, SB 2291 amending the State Property Control Act has been introduced. Some 
of the changes include the following: 

 
• The requirement that the state include the fair market value in the notice given to local 

governments offering the property for sale. 
 

• Currently, if we want to buy the property, we are given 60 days to notify the State and 
exercise our option to buy the property. Under the proposed legislation we no longer 
have an option to buy the property and the time frame under which a local government 
has to respond stating our interest in the property is reduced from 60 days to 14 days. 

  
There is other language in the bill that attempts to streamline the process of selling state 
surplus land. While these are positive efforts, the changes mentioned above may inhibit our 
ability to buy the TPMHC. The Village is working with the Illinois Municipal League and our 
lobbyist to make changes to the bill that would eliminate the language that makes it more 
difficult for cities and villages to buy state surplus property. 

 
Even if the State sells the land to a developer directly, the Village will still have control over 
the property through its zoning powers and the decision to award TIF incentives. With the 
extensive clean up costs at the site, no developer will be able to fully develop the site without 
TIF incentives negotiated with the Village. 

 
Please let us know any other feedback you may have on this. 
 

 

Interoffice   

Memo 





















 

 
 
 
Date: February 27, 2020 
 
To: Village Board 
   
From: Pat Carr, Asst. Village Manager/Director EM and 911 Communications 
 
CC: Dave Niemeyer, Village Manager 
  
Subject: Safe Speed LLC – Red Light Camera Contract 
 
 
The Village of Tinley Park and SafeSpeed LLC are under contract until December 2020.  Staff and 
Village Attorneys are reviewing the contract for termination in December 2020 or sooner. 
 
 
 

 

Interoffice   

Memo 

















































 

 
 
 
Date:   February 28, 2020  
 
To:       Committee of the Whole 
   
From:  David Niemeyer, Village Manager 
 
Subject:  Cannabis 
 
We would like to have a follow up discussion on the cannabis issue. As you know, on 
December 17, 2019 the Village Board adopted an ordinance establishing a moratorium on 
cannabis business establishments. The moratorium lasts until November 1, 2020 or until 
the Village Board passes other regulations pertaining to recreational cannabis businesses. 
 
The Board then asked that a postcard be sent to all Tinley Park households directing them 
to a survey concerning cannabis. The survey results indicated that 51.53% of the residents 
that responded were in favor of legalizing the sale of cannabis within Tinley Park, 48.47% 
were against this. 
  
The Board should give staff direction: 
 

• Does the Board wish to continue the moratorium? 
• If no, the Board should direct staff to move forward with appropriate zoning, taxing 

and licensing changes to allow adult use cannabis. 
 
The staff would recommend the following, based on the Board agreeing to move forward 
wih allowing dispensaries for adult use cannabis: 
 

• Zoning - Duvan Drive as one area and there may be others. 
• Taxing - an ordinance be drafted imposing a tax of 3% on all dispensaries’ gross 

receipts. 
• Licensing - an ordinance developing licensing procedures for dispensaries be 

created. 
 
 
 

 

Interoffice   

Memo 



1 
 

 
 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEDGED 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:   Village of Tinley Park 
  
FROM:  PJM/dspale@pjmchicago.com 
 
DATE : February 26, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:  Schedule for Video Gaming Fees/Licenses  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

The Village of Tinley Park (“Village”) is considering certain amendments to §132.23 of 
its Tinley Park Municipal Code pertaining to Video Gaming. The proposed amendments would 
create a fee and licensing schedule for licensed establishments to permit video gaming and for 
terminal operators that operate video gaming terminals in the Village. Many municipalities across 
Illinois which permit video gaming have a similar regulatory scheme. Accordingly, this schedule 
would enhance the Village’s ability to monitor and regulate video gaming.  
 
 
 
 

 



1 
 

 
 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEDGED 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:   Village of Tinley Park 
  
FROM:  PJM/dspale@pjmchicago.com 
 
DATE : February 26, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:  Amusement Tax Ordinance  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 The Village of Tinley Park (“Village”) pursuant to its home rule authority in conjunction with the 
applicable sections of the ILCS, is considering an amusement tax on the privilege of participating in the 
amusement of playing a video gaming terminal, as defined in the Video Gaming Act, at the rate of $0.01 
per play (“Push Tax”). As such, a Push Tax Ordinance would impose and regulate the implementation, 
collection, and remittance of the Push Tax and also establish certain penalties for the failure to adhere to 
the Ordinance. In addition, video gaming terminal operators would be required to provide reports to the 
Village that adequately show the collection and remittance amounts that are to be provided to the Village. 
Accordingly, the Push Tax will provide revenue for the general health, safety, and welfare of the Village 
and its residents and may lower incidences of gambling.   
 
 
 

 



 

 
 
 
Date: February 27, 2020 
 
To: Village Board 
   
From: Pat Carr, Asst. Village Manager/Director EM and 911 Communications 
 
CC: Dave Niemeyer, Village Manager 
  
Subject: Law Enforcement Multi-Jurisdictional Intergovernmental Agreement 
 
 
The Village of Tinley Park is entering into a Multi-Jurisdictional Crime Enforcement Intergovernmental 
Agreement (IGA) with surrounding municipalities, Cook County Sheriffs Police and Illinois State Police.  
The purpose of this agreement is to pool resources together to actively deter and respond to 
different criminal activities within the Village of Tinley Park and neighboring municipalities. 
 
Staff is requesting Committee and Board approval of this Law Enforcement IGA to enhance the Law 
Enforcement capabilities of the Tinley Park Police Department and supporting agencies. 
 

 

Interoffice   

Memo 



 

 

PUBLIC 
COMMENT 

 



 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 


	030320 Cow Agenda
	ITEM #2 - 021820 COW Minutes Draft
	ITEM #3 - Marriott - Baxter & Woodman
	ITEM #4 -  Special Event Fees 
	ITEM #5 - TIF Presentation Item
	ITEM #6 - TPMHC SB2291 Memo
	ITEM #7 - Red Light Camera
	ITEM #8 - Cannabis 
	ITEM #9 - Video Gaming Licensing and Fee 
	ITEM #10 - Push Tax Video Gaming
	ITEM #11 IGA PD TASK FORCE
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	ADJOURNMENT

